
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

BCC: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
3/4/2019 8:45:28 AM 
Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 7b-Fred Jackson]; 
dennis@mcadvise.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; loren@mcadvise.com; Phoebe Allen 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb 145bef-Phoebe Al I en] 
Successor Agency Conference Room [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =3b83 7 ea6f5a04da b8a64 7 d9fe8525016-Successor Agen] 

IBEC: Parking Calculation Meeting 
Successor Agency Conference Room 

3/4/2019 9:30:00 AM 
3/4/2019 10:30:00 AM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Required 
Attendees: 

Phoebe: FYI 

Fred Jackson; dennis@mcadvise.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; loren@mcadvise.com; Phoebe Allen 


